Ben Tran, RN

Santa Clarita, CA

Phone (857)763-9394

Email: benjamintran00@hushmail.com

SUMMARY: Intensive Care Registered Nurse that has worked COVID ICU unit at a Level II Magnet hospital during the pandemic. Experience in titrating vasoactive drips, vasopressors, inotropes, chronotropes, catecholamines, adrenergics, and paralytics. Experience with working on EPIC, MEDITECH and CERNER medical systems. ACLS, BLS, MAB and FIRE certified. Currently in the process of obtaining my CCRN certification.

EDUCATION

QUINCY COLLEGE Quincy, MA

Associates of Science in Nursing, January 2016

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CENTINELA Inglewood, CA

ICU/DOU units

PETERSON MEDICAL CENTER Kerrville, TX

ICU Unit May 2022 - June 2022

UNITED MEMORIAL MEDICAL CENTER Houston, TX

ICU unit: Per Diem through NURSEDASH

November 2021-present

ST LUKES HOSPITAL San Antonio, TX

ICU Covid Rapid Response October 2021-November 2021

ADVENTIS HEALTH Bakersfield, CA

ICU Covid Rapid Response October 2021

CHRISTUS MOTHER FRANCIS Tyler, TX

ICU September 2020 - September 2021

Texas RN: 1002861

MASSACHUSETTS EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM Massachusetts

April 2020 - August 2020

PREFERRED PROFESSIOAL SERVICES PRN AGENCY

Massachusetts

SNF, Rehab January 2018 - April 2020

PENACOOK PLACE Haverhill. MA

Acute Rehabilitation Facility January 2017 - January 2018